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Marci Clare

From: John Merrill
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:18 PM
To: Marci Clare
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz

From: Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:16 PM 
To: John Merrill <JMerrill@sbgtv.com>; laura@magnoliamediabuying.com; 'Philipps, Bradley' 
<Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; Cecilia Bickham <cjbickham@sbgtv.com>; Steve Wade <SWade@sbgtv.com> 
Cc: 'Park, Thomas' <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Below is the receipt if needed, thanks! 
 

 
Autumn Jordan 
Billing/Portal Analyst 
Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. 
 

From: John Merrill <JMerrill@sbgtv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:15 PM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com; Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>; 'Philipps, Bradley' 
<Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; Cecilia Bickham <cjbickham@sbgtv.com>; Steve Wade <SWade@sbgtv.com> 
Cc: 'Park, Thomas' <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Thank you! 
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From: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com <laura@magnoliamediabuying.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:13 PM 
To: Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>; John Merrill <JMerrill@sbgtv.com>; 'Philipps, Bradley' 
<Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; Cecilia Bickham <cjbickham@sbgtv.com>; Steve Wade <SWade@sbgtv.com> 
Cc: 'Park, Thomas' <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Net total of $37,404.25 has been sent. 
Thanks, everyone! 
Laura 
 

From: Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:08 PM 
To: John Merrill <JMerrill@sbgtv.com>; Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; 
laura@magnoliamediabuying.com; Cecilia Bickham <cjbickham@sbgtv.com>; Steve Wade <SWade@sbgtv.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
I’ve sent the one-time payment link to laura@magnoliamediabuying.com, thanks! 
 
Autumn Jordan 
Billing/Portal Analyst 
Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. 
 

From: John Merrill <JMerrill@sbgtv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:06 PM 
To: Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>; Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:46 AM 
To: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; laura@magnoliamediabuying.com; John Merrill 
<JMerrill@sbgtv.com>; Cecilia Bickham <cjbickham@sbgtv.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Perfect - @John Merrill @Cecilia Bickham Can you fill out this template so we can issue the link? 
 
Advertiser Name: Matt Gaetz for Congress-R 
Contact Email: jmerrill@sbgtv.com, swade@sbgtv.com, mmclare@sbgtv.com 
Contract Number: 6068238 
Air Dates: 4/19 – 4/26 
Station Call Letters: WEAR 
Amount: $44,005 
 
Autumn Jordan 
Billing/Portal Analyst 
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Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. 
 

From: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:43 PM 
To: Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>; laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com>; John Merrill 
<JMerrill@sbgtv.com>; Cecilia Bickham <cjbickham@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
I attached John and Cecilia at WEAR 
 
Brad Philipps 
Vice President/General Sales Manager 
Katz Media Group 
1233 20th Street NW | Washington, DC 20036 
Bradley.philipps@katzmedia.com 
O 202-955-5342 | F 917-206-9445 | M 704-995-5488 

 
 

From: Autumn Jordan <ajordan@sbgtv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:40 PM 
To: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>; laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
I can send a one-time payment link for this, do you know who the MC is at the station so I can get all the 
information needed?  Thanks! 
 
Autumn Jordan 
Billing/Portal Analyst 
Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. 
 

From: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:36 PM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Portal DataCenter <portaldatacenter@sbgtv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 

 
Below and I CCed their helpdesk. 
 
www.paysinclair.com 
 
Brad Philipps 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Sinclair. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:21 PM 
To: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
How do I get to their payment portal? 
 

From: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
I believe they can use that if its paid via Sinclair Portal 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Hey. Can I not pay WEAR via fast pay? 
 

From: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
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Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Sorry, meant to tell you, its actually $44,005, 2 rates were off. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:06 AM 
To: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Is this total $44,010 confirmed?  I’m working on payments. 
 

From: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:42 AM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
TY! 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
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Here’s the NAB 
 

From: Philipps, Bradley <Bradley.Philipps@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:22 AM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Laura!! 
 
              Good to hear from you, I got this covered for Tom today, im back in the office.  Just to confirm, WEAR only?   
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:16 AM 
To: Tsoukalas, Jeanine <Jeanine.Tsoukalas@Katzmedia.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ORDER - Matt Gaetz 
 
Good morning, 
Attached is the order we’d like to place for Matt Gaetz on WEAR in mobile-pensacola to start tomorrow.   সহ঺঻ 
 
I’ve also attached the traffic instructions which includes a link to download the spot.  I’ll be happy to send this to the 
station if you wouldn’t mind giving me the traffic contacts. 
 
I’m waiting on the candidate’s treasurer’s name and as soon as I have that I’ll send you the NAB.  Shouldn’t be too long.   
 
Please confirm receipt of this order. 
Thanks! 
Laura  
 

From: Tsoukalas, Jeanine <Jeanine.Tsoukalas@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:58 PM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: WEAR - rates&rtgs 
 
Both should have been attached. Here is excel.  
Let me know if you need anything else. 
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Thanks!  
 
Jeanine Tsoukalas 
Account Executive 
Katz Television Group – Washington DC 
Jeanine.Tsoukalas@katzmedia.com 
c: 248 499 3279  

 
 

From: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com <laura@magnoliamediabuying.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: Tsoukalas, Jeanine <Jeanine.Tsoukalas@Katzmedia.com> 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WEAR - rates&rtgs 
 
Thank you so much!  Any chance you can put that xml rating file into excel.  I’m sorry, I can’t open the xml. 
Laura  
 

From: Tsoukalas, Jeanine <Jeanine.Tsoukalas@Katzmedia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:58 AM 
To: laura@magnoliamediabuying.com 
Cc: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: WEAR - rates&rtgs 
 
Hi Laura,  
 
I am helping cover for Tom while he is out.  
 
Please see attached.  
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks!  
Jeanine  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 11:33 AM 
To: Park, Thomas <Thomas.Park@Katzmedia.com>; Thomas, Bill <Bill.Thomas@Katzmedia.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WEAR - rates&rtgs 
  
Good morning! 
  
Tom, are you in charge of WEAR these days? Or is that you, Bill? 
I’m looking for current candidate rates & 35+ ratings, if possible.   
As usual, looking to start immediately.   সহ঺঻ 
  
Thanks! 
Laura  
CAUTION: This message originated from outside of the company. Please take all precautions when opening 
attachments or links from outside sources. 
  

CAUTION: This message originated from outside of the company. Please take all precautions when opening attachments or links 
from outside sources. 

 
CAUTION: This message originated from outside of the company. Please take all precautions when opening attachments or links 
from outside sources. 

 


